
 E D M O N T O N   P U B L I C   S C H O O L S 
 
 
November 13, 2001 
 
TO: Board of Trustees 
 
FROM:  Chairman Fleming, Board of Trustees 
   
SUBJECT: Board Representative for Negotiations with Teaching Staff                   
 

RECOMMENDATION 
 

1. That the resignation of Trustee Nicholson as a board 
representative on negotiations with teaching staff be 
accepted. 

 
2. That the board receive nominations for and elect a trustee as 

a board representative on negotiations with teaching staff. 
 

* * * * * 
 

Attached is a letter received by my office from Trustee Nicholson tendering his resignation as 
one of the board’s representatives on negotiations with teaching staff (Appendix I).  Trustee 
Woodrow also sits on negotiations with teaching staff.   
 
The board normally has two representatives sit on the negotiation teams for the various staff 
groups.    
 
 
DF/AS 
 
Appendix I – Letter from Trustee Nicholson 
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